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Granville L. Wise Telephone #:(301) 476-3173

STREET & NUMBER

Reeds Creek

CITY, TOWN sTATe , zip code
—__ Trappe —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21673
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: &07

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: $e3

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. ma]1bot County Courthouse
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TITLE
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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —_ORIGINAL SITE
—Goop - —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Manadier House is located across the road from the ruins of
0ld Whitemarsh Church. The building is a two part building in form
but three in structure. It consists of a tall, three bay long,
two and one-half story, brick wing on the west and a four bay,
one and one-half story wing on the east. The latter is two bays,
brick and a longer two bays of frame covered with aluminum siding.

The tall part of the house has a door with transom on its east
bay. The first story windows have 9/9 sash and the second 9/6.

Its north side is laid in Flemish bond, but all others are laid

in common bond. Unique to this structure is the fact that the
original sills are stone. On the second story there are three win-
dows and in the attic are two dormers with the usual 6/6 sash. A
chimney rises from both ends of this section, partly protruding
from the gable walls. The south (rear) elevation has the same fea-
tures except there is no transom above the door and the window
above is at stair landing level. There are two basement windows
on both facades. On the west gable, beside the protruding chimney
is a patch where the basement entrance was formerly located.

The north side of the brick part of the wing has only two
windows on the first story with 9/6 sash. Their sills are level
with the sills of the main part. On the second story is one dormer
Jjust above the cornice, as at Beauvoire below Trappe. The south
side of the same brick portion has only one window on each story,

The frame part has had some changes for there is a small
window on the first story between the two larger original windows
with 9/6 sash. Two dormers light the second story rooms. On the
south is only one original window and a double window. On the second
story is only one dormer. The windows of this section are lower
indicating a change of elevation within. On the east gable, from
which rises a brick chimney is a leanto porch.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EJ SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ——COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION =
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE “— __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _—ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —.COMMERCE _—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT ___PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Manadier House is architecturally important because
it is a good example of Federal rural housing of the upper
middle class of the early 19th century. It resembles, in
form and probably plan, the Hedrick House and Monkton both
in Talbot County.

The building and site is also important for it is as-
sociated with White Marsh Church and the priests who cared
for the parish.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant

ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust April, 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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